Donna Scott
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From: Donna Scott

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 12:09 PM

To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: Nov 16 meeting

| thought that was weird because none were listed on the Agenda, but we do have September 14 and November 4, so
we'll just make them be approved on today and not on December 2, right? IDK LOL

Donna

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Cheryl Duisberg <Cheryl.Duisherg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna
Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
<Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Nov 16 meeting

Commissioner Pritchett had two sets of minutes approved today at the meeting. | don’t know why because | didn’t put
any minutes on the meeting agenda.

Do you know what the dates were that were approved?

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 9:28 AM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; ElImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane, Karen; Lewis,
Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-Wham, Lee
Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie, George C; Rivera,
Teresa; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith;
Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz;
Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised 11/4/21 Zoning Agenda

Attachments: 21Z00023_3 Notice of Non-Acceptance.pdf

Good morning,

Item F.2. has been added to the November 4" Zoning agenda.

An attachment has been added to Item. H.4. (attached — Notice of Non-Acceptance)
The agenda has been updated online.

November 4, 2021, Zoning Agenda

lennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Phone: 321-350-8300

Extension: 58300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at

ADACompliance @brevardfl.gov

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
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:33 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley,

Eden; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; EImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane, Karen;
Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-
Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie,
George C; Rivera, Teresa; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: 11/04/21 Final Zoning Agenda

The final agenda for the November 4" Zoning meeting is online.
Item H.7. is now H.1. That is the only change since the Advanced Agenda.

November 4, 2021

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Deveiopment Department
Phone: 321-350-8300

Extension: 58300
iennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



